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ADDENDUM NO. 2  

REFERENCE:  

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR DEVELOPMENT AT THE FORMER NAVAL 

STATION ROOSEVELT ROADS CEIBA, PUERTO RICO 

RFP #2013-01 

 

 
ISSUED BY THE LOCAL REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FOR  

NAVAL STATION ROOSEVELT ROADS 

NOVEMBER 13, 2013 

 
 
 

PROPOSALS DEADLINE FOR IMMEDIATE DEVELOPMENT OPPORTUNITY RESPONDENTS (SEE PART 3):  
FRIDAY, DECEMBER 20, 2013 AT 3:00 PM AST 

 

ONE (1) ORIGINAL, SEVEN (7) COPIES, AND ONE (1) CD-ROM OF EACH SUBMISSION SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO: 
 

MALU BLÁZQUEZ, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
LOCAL REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FOR NAVAL STATION ROOSEVELT ROADS 

PUERTO RICO LAND ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
#171 CHARDÓN AVE., 3RD

 FLOOR 
SAN JUAN, PR  00918-0903 

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION, VISIT WWW.LAFRR.COM  
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This addendum has been issued to address the following: 
 
 
1. DELETE the following items in 3. Miscellaneous Terms and Conditions Applicable to All 

Respondents  

 

3.2 Questions and Information. Such information will be posted in the RFP Section of 
www.lafrr.com on a rolling basis. 

 
2. INSERT the following items in 3. Miscellaneous Terms and Conditions Applicable to All 

Respondents  

 

3.2 Questions and Information. Such information will be issued via email weekly to 
registered bidders. 

3. DELETE the following items to Exhibit List: Maps of the Property: 

Map of IDO 1 (Eco-Tourism) ................................................................................... Exhibit A-3 

4. INSERT the following items to Exhibit List: Maps of the Property: 

Map of IDO 1 (Eco-Tourism) ................................................................................... Exhibit A-3 

 

5. INSERT the following items to Exhibit List: Exhibit D-1. Eco-Tourism Development in IDOs 

The following folders with additional building drawings for Eco-Tourism Development in IDOs 
are available: 

Building 598  

Building 725, 726, 727, 728  

Building 725, 726, 727, 728, 1688, 729 

Building 729 

Building 730 

Building 1687 

Building 1688 

 A link to download the drawings will be provided.  
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6. DEADLINE:  PROPOSALS DEADLINE FOR IMMEDIATE DEVELOPMENT OPPORTUNITY RESPONDENTS WILL 

REMAIN:  

FRIDAY, DECEMBER 20, 2013 AT 3:00 PM AST 
 

The LRA is very interested in quickly initiating redevelopment efforts and in receiving as many 
proposals as possible, however NO time extension will be granted. 

7. QUESTIONS & ANSWERS received as of November 4, 2013. These are the official questions 
and answers previously circulated to RFP participants, and that are part of this Addendum: 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) 

  

This document details all questions received as of November 4, 2013 for the RFP published on 
October 11, 2013. 

LRA answers are found below. 

  QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1 
Is Exhibit I, Design Guidelines for Eco-Tourism 
Development, available in English?  

Exhibit I, Design Guidelines for Eco-Tourism 
Development, are not available in English. 

2 
Are all the links in the RFP tab and Exhibits 
working?  

The LRA website was verified and all links are 
functional, including the Exhibits. 

3 What is the due date for the RFP? 

The RFP due date is December 20, 2013 at 
3:00pm AST.  Please review RFP cover page for 
additional important dates.   

4 

At what time does the mandatory Pre-
Submittal and Property Tour start and what is 
the duration?   

The mandatory pre-submittal and property 
tour starts at 10am AST at Building 1205 at 
Naval Station Roosevelt Roads and is 
considered an all day event.  Please review RFP 
cover page for additional important dates.   

5 
Is transportation from San Juan to the Naval 
Station at Roosevelt Roads provided? Transportation will not be provided.  
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6 
In what language will the Pre-Submittal 
Meeting and Property Tour be conducted? 

The meeting and tour will be conducted in 
English.  

7 

Can any person bid on any existing plans for 
renewable energy i.e solar, wind, geothermal, 
biomass or propose renewable energy projects 
within the 550 acres of the first phase 
development? 

All renewable energy project submitted should 
follow and comply with the IDO requirements.  

8 

Can a proponent bid on the rebuilding of the 
electrical grid and infrastructure? If yes, what is 
the protocol.  

Each IDO proponent needs to incorporate 
infrastructure costs associated with their 
development.  Rebuilding entire electrical grid 
and infrastructure is not part of this RFP and is 
not being contemplated at this time. 

9 

Is it permissible for an interested party to 
submit the Bidder Registration Form under its 
name and participate in the November 5th 
meeting / tour and to subsequently present a 
Proposal under the name of a joint venture 
that such registered party has formed with 
another party or parties that may or may not 
have filed Bidder Registration Form(s)?  Must 
that joint venture be formed prior to 
November 1 in order for it to file its own Bidder 
Registration Form? 

As long as the party who participates in the 
tour is part of the joint venture it is permissible 
for joint venture, to form after November 1, 
2013. 

      

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Addendum shall become part of the RFP and must be Signed & Returned with your Proposal. 
 
 
 
_________________________________________           _____________________________________ 
Authorized Signature of Proposer            Company Name 


